
Xuereb, Deborah 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mr Cujes, 

EAA 
Friday, 10 Novemoer 2000 5:46 
Xuereb, .ebma 
Matter o CLA (School House) 

thank you for your correspondence regarding Transformative Justice. As 
previously indicated to you we have no intention of proceeding down this 
path without an admission of guilt from the two boys in question. 
That would now only appear possible within the criminal justice system 
through court action as is now proceeding. 
Perhaps thereafter there may be an opportunity for this process to come 
into play. 

Your formal response would be greatly appreciated. 

EAA & EAB 
.....__~-------' 

With regards to my previous correspondence which as yet is unanswered, I 
would again request an ex lanation as to why the school has not formally 
acted against Messr DFA nd DFB 

This is causing great anxiety an ..._co_n_s~ti_..nation as the school 1s stated 
1zero tolerance' so readily applied to other offences does not seem to 
have been applied in this instance. 
In support of this statement I would put to you the following scenario : 

If the implements hidden under DFA bed were a packet of cigarettes 
and/or a cigarette lighter and/or stolen possessions from other boys, 
would the school not have already acted to have the boys, at the very 
least, formally suspended, if not expelled? 

The facts in this instance being that the implements were used in 
ongoing deliberate criminal sexual assaults on numerous Trinity boys who 
remain as part of the school community (this having been substantiated 
by witnesses who are Trinitarians all, and has been borne out by the 
police investigation which has led to criminal charges having been 
laid). 

On this basis once again I formally request that the school act against 
Messrs DFA and DFB 

•• 
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. . 

The longer there is no action being seen to be taken by the school and 
no open information being relayed to the school community, then the 
worse the haemmoraging and damage being done to the whole Trinity 

Family. 
By not bringing the whole issue into the open within the school, the 
greater the infection spreads and prolongs anxieties of so many boys and 
delays the healing process. 
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